
 
 
 

 
 

April 28, 2023 
ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Request for Qualifications No. 23-13 
 

Prospective Proposers and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes/comments related to 
the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) document, RFQ No. 23-13.  These changes/comments shall be 
incorporated in and shall become an integral part of the RFP.   
 
Below are questions posed by Prospective Proposers along with RITBA’s response: 
 

1. The contract requires that a payment and performance bond be provided. Please confirm that 
RITBA will provide compensation for the bond.  The selected contractor will be required to provide 
a payment and performance bond and will be compensated for the bond. 

2. Can the authority advise if the scope of work is intended to be completed this year.  Yes, 
the intent is to complete the required work this year. 

3. RITBA is proposing to compensate the contractor on a time and materials basis. With no 
established ongoing contract with RITBA there is no existing budget to absorb the costs of an 
onsite superintendent and their vehicle. Please advise if RITBA will provide hourly compensation 
for an onsite superintendent and their vehicle. This accommodation has been made in the past by 
RITBA under similar circumstances.  Yes, Superintendent labor and vehicle will be covered 
through reporting on daily logs signed off on by the Contactor and Resident Engineer. 

4. RITBA is proposing to compensate the contractor on a time and material basis. If the work crew 
reports to work and inclement weather limits or prevents work from occurring, please confirm that 
RITBA will pay the union workers for the hours that we are obligated to per our collective 
bargained union agreements (i.e., show up time for journeymen and guaranteed 8 hours a day for 
foremen).  Yes, union workers will be compensated for reporting time in compliance with any 
collective bargaining union agreements. 

5. RITBA is proposing to compensate the contractor on a time and material basis. If work for a 
particular week includes a holiday, or there are related holiday lane closure restrictions or 
limitations, please confirm that RITBA will pay the union foremen for the hours that we are 
obligated to per our collective bargained union agreements (i.e., 8 hours payment for holiday).  
RITBA will compensate holiday pay in compliance with any collective bargaining union 
agreements. 

6. Will a project schedule and schedule updates be required?  Yes, a simple bar chart schedule of 
work to support RITBA scheduling of Resident Engineering coverage and MPT is required by the 
Contractor. Updates to the schedule will be required by the contractor to identify any changed 
needs for inspection and MPT support. The RIDOT specified loaded schedule requirements do not 
apply. 

7. RITBA is requesting that a Labor & Equipment Rate schedule be submitted. Is there a list of 
specific equipment that RITBA could provide, or should we just provide a general list of company 
owned equipment?  The requirement for labor and equipment rate schedules will not apply to this 
RFQ. The RIDOT Force Account Specifications will be utilized to support documentation and 
payment. 

8. RITBA is requesting that a Labor & Equipment Rate schedule be submitted. RIDOT Specifications 
for Force Account work state that payment for labor will be based on the rate of wage actually paid 
as shown by its certified payroll and the equipment rates will be based on the Rental Rate Blue 
Book or rental invoices. Will the contractor provided Labor & Equipment Rate schedule or the 
RIDOT Specifications be used as the basis for payment?  The requirement for labor and 
equipment rate schedules will not apply to this RFQ. The RIDOT Force Account Specifications will 
be utilized to support documentation and payment. 
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